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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 8:06 AM
To: IMRAN ALI

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS AND CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE
ADDRESS FOR FLORIDA CORPORATION PLEASE

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and gquality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Surv

From: IMRAN ALI [mailto;IMRAN.ALTI@KNZBROKERS.COM] -

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 7:32 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS AND CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS
FOR FLORIDA CORPORATION PLEASE

REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS AND CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL
OFFICE ADDRESS:

Dear Personnel,

Please kindly change the mailing address and the principal office address for KNZ
Brokers, Inc.

The new mailing address and the new principal office address will be:

KNZ BROKERS, INC,

2328 10™ Avenue North
Suite 301
Lake Worth, FL 33461

The document number for our corporation is:

T
P08000067524

Thank you very much for your help. 1 appreciate it very much.
If yoy have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 646-483-8933 or via
email.

17/171/97010
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Best Regards,

Chamwattee Ali
President
KNZ Brokers, Inc.

2328 10 Avenue North
Suite 301
Lake Worth, FL 33461

12/1/901 0
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